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From: Kaye Ferrar
To: Darren Keating

Date: 17/06/2004 1:11 PM
Subject: Tenckhoff Catheters

Hi Darren,

1ran a report over our database for the paried July 03 to Apr 04. There were 8 patients who had a catheter
inserted. These patients either had insertion and fixation of indwelling peritoneal catheter or replacement of
an indwelling peritoneal catheter. Three of patients had two procedures during the period, Hope this is what

you wanted.

Regards, Kaye

|50

ile //C :\Docments%ZDand%flOSettings\WenbanL\Local%ZOSettings\Temp\GW} 00... 31/05/2005



